## MINUTES OF SIOUX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING HELD ON NOVEMBER 12, 2013

- **13-11-12 1** The Board of Supervisors of Sioux County, Iowa, met on November 12, 2013, at 9:00 o'clock a.m. with Chairman Mark Sybesma presiding. Members present were Al Bloemendaal, John Degen, Arlyn Kleinwolterink, Mark Sybesma and Dennis Wright.
- **13-11-12 2** Minutes of the meetings held on November 7, 2013, were submitted and the Chairman declared them approved.
- **13-11-12 3** Lisa Rowenhorst, Sioux County Election Administrator presented Election Results so that the Board could Canvas Votes cast for Cities under the Primary and Chapter 44/45 Ordinances (Alton, Chatsworth, Hawarden, Ireton, Maurice, Boyden, Granville, Hospers, Hull and Matlock). Rowenhorst informed that Supervisors that there was a tie vote in the city of Hospers. The names of those tied will be put in a hat and the Chairman will draw names to choose the winner. The first name drawn will be elected, and has 10 days to withdraw from the position by filing papers with the Hospers City Clerk. A second name drawn will be the alternate. Should the first person selected withdraw, the second individual will have an opportunity to withdraw by filing papers with the Hospers City Clerk. The first name drawn was Ben Whitmore; the second name drawn was Fred Falkema. Motion by Kleinwolterink and supported by Degen... Roll Call on Vote: Yes; Degen, Yes; Bloemendaal, Yes; Wright, Yes; and Sybesma, Yes. Motion carried, unanimous in favor.

<u>CITY</u>	OFFICE TITLE	<u>TERM</u>	<b>Candidate</b>		Votes
Alton	Mayor	4 Years	Ronald L. Minten Write In	*	135 3
Alton	Councilmember Vote for Three	4 Years	Blake M. Bengard John Erickson Matthew Laverman Brian E. Schutt Dan Vande Griend Write In	* * *	117 76 45 93 97 1
Boyden	Mayor	2 Years	Tim Lammers Write In	*	46 0
Boyden	Councilmember Vote for Two	4 Years	Justin D. Beukelman Dale Winter Write In	* *	45 45 1
Chatsworth	Mayor	2 Years	Mark Weyen Write In	*	14 1

Chatsworth	Councilmember	2 Years	Robin Falde	*	15
			Christopher Allen Lidgett	*	14
	Vote for Five		Nathaniel Lidgett	*	15
	voic for five		Virgil Lidgett	*	14
			Clifford J. Puhl	*	14
			Write In		0
Granville	Mayor	2 Years	Rhonda E. Budden		48
			Karl S. Kellen	*	51
			Write In		0
Granville	Councilmember	4 Years	Dennis J. Friedmann	*	81
	Vote for Two		Chris Hunt	*	65
			Marvin Moos		47
			Write In		1
Hawarden	Councilmember	4 Years	Joel Fluit	*	134
	Vote for Three		Monte J. Harvey	*	130
	vole for three		Timothy R. Kurth	*	127
			Write In		8
Hawarden	Hospital Trustee	4 Years	Stan Hoekstra	*	124
	Vote for Two		Dennis Hulshof	*	140
			Brad Hultquist		40
			Write In		0
Hospers	Mayor	4 Years	Harlan E. Rouse	*	34
			Write In		2
Hospers	Councilmember	4 Years	Darren Hulst	*	29
	Vote for Two		Ben Whitmore (WI)	*	2
			Write In		21
Hull	Councilmember	4 Years	Joel Leusink	*	42
	Vote for Three		Eric D.Rankin	*	42
			Ethan Vaas	*	43
			Write In		0
Ireton	Mayor	2 Years	Dennis Burns	*	134
			Write In		2
Ireton	Councilmember	4 Years	Kent Hoogland	*	121
	Vote for Two		Melvin Schwiesow	*	99

			Verla Van Sloten Write In		62 0
Matlock	Mayor	2 Years	Charles Schwebach Write In	*	13 2
Matlock	Councilmember Vote for Three	4 Years	Carol Fliear Lori Hoven Jo Stegemann Write In	* * *	14 13 11 3
Maurice	Mayor	4 Years	Perry Jager Write In	*	27 5
Maurice	Councilmember Vote for Two	4 Years	Bill Korver Virgil Van Schepen Write In	*	34 28 6

\* Elected to Office

- **13-11-12 4** Coleman McAllister, Sioux County Attorney asked the Supervisors to set a date and time for a public hearing on disposition of the County's interest in Lots 7 and 8, Cambier First Addition in Alton. Motion by Bloemendaal and supported by Wright to set the date and time for a Public Hearing on December 3, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. Roll Call on Vote: Wright, Yes; Bloemendaal, Yes; Degen, Yes; Kleinwolterink, Yes; and Sybesma, Yes. Motion carried, unanimous in favor.
- **13-11-12 5** Shane Walter, Sioux County Community Services Director, distributed the October MH/DD Service Expenditure Report. He told the Board that Woodbury County has offered to be the Fiscal Agent for the newly formed Mental Health Region. McAllister asked Walter about the Comprehensive Land Use plan which will be discussed at the meeting on November 19.
- 13-11-12 6 Dan Altena, Sioux County Sheriff, reported that the Public Safety Center is 10 years old. The building is in good shape. A lightning strike knocked out a transfer switch earlier this year. January through October reports show that 310 arrests have been made. 3058 citations have been filed. 594 calls on average are received each month by the Communications Center. 510 Weapons permits (21 peace officer permits) have been issued this year. Will outsource the mowing and snow removal in the future.

13-11-127 Rob Klocke – Sioux County Conservation Director,

• Told the Board that the spillway at the main entrance to the South Pit area needs to be repaired and improved. Klocke would like to use some of the Conservation Reserve Fund to pay for this project. The estimated cost of creating this spillway would cost approximately \$82,150.00. The Boards intent is to approve going forward with this project.

- Reported that a grant that was applied for to purchase the Sandy Hollow area was denied. August 30, 2014 is the next time for which the Grant may be applied. A cooperative agreement is being prepared to lease the property from the City of Sioux Center. Klocke requested that when he prepared the Budget for 2014-2015 is prepared this lease may be included. Any money paid for the lease would be refunded to the County when the land is purchased. The board approved inclusion of this lease for next fiscal year.
- Distributed information about camping revenues for July through October 2013.
- 13-11-12 8 Doug Julius, Sioux County Engineer General Matters
  - Motion by Bloemendaal and supported by Wright to approve a permit agreement with Travis Anderson to run a water line 905' West of Highway 75 on 410<sup>th</sup> Street in section 17 of West Branch Township.
  - All projects are completed on this year's construction map.
  - Reported that new rumble strips are being cut.

## **13-11-12 9** COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- Kleinwolterink and Degen attended a Courthouse Security meeting last week.
- **Sybesma** Went to Kansas City with members of the Regional Airport Board to meet with the FAA. Talked about the structure of going forward in the process of constructing the Airport. A limited amount of money can be distributed each year.
- Wright a) Attended a YES board meeting last Friday. One of the cars used to transport juveniles needed to be replaced.
- **13-11-12 10** The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 a.m. The next meeting will be held on November 19, 2013, beginning at 9:00 a.m.

Mark Sybesma, Chairman Sioux County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Lois Huitink Sioux County Auditor